

minutes of the Boreham Parish Council meeting held
on Monday 15th September 1975 at the Women's
Institute at 7.30 P.M.

~~Present:~~ ~~Mr C. H. Bantam in the Chair,~~

Present: Mrs D. C. L. Bacon in the Chair, Mrs B. M. Bell, Messrs
Kearney & Skeels.

1) Apologies: were received from Mr C. H. Bantam & Mrs A. E. Tolbold.

2) minutes of the meeting held on Monday 21st July 1975 were
read and sanctioned.

3) Matters arising.

(1) The Clerk remarked that he had received a
letter from the Director, Surrey Apologising for
the delay in manufacturing the new notice
boards.

(2) The Clerk had received a quotation from
Messrs White and Stearns for erecting 3 styles
the charge would be £15 per style. The Council
approved this and instructed the Clerk to
obtain the approval and possibly a grant from
the H.C.E.

(3) The Clerk read letters from the Test
Valley District Council, the Test Valley District Planning
Authority, and the Southern Water Authority
regarding the filling-in of disused wells. The
Council decided to take no further action.

(4) The Clerk remarked on the road hedges
he had received from the Fire Service on the
five hedges at the Northern end of the Village.

The Clerk said he had ~~not~~ seen a copy of the letter to Mr. Hellettworth who had done the original complaint. The Clerk then read the letter from Mr. Hellettworth and the Council agreed that they had written the Royal. The Council resolved to ~~write~~ send a copy of Mr. Hellettworth's letter to the Fire Service.

15) It was resolved that the names discharging ^{by} ~~be~~ along the correct path at Royal Hay had been checked.

16) The Clerk reported that the Divisional Council had agreed to send the signs if only one ~~one~~ was missing, but he had advised that decision as far as the other were concerned. The Clerk was asked to clarify this point. It was pointed out that there was a new sign for Fairy Club's road.

Compliance

(i) The Clerk read a letter in connection with the Best kept Village Competition. "The Judges awarded a good average mark for the village with no outstanding faults noted. Parts of the housing estate and the playing field at the school needed better work." The Clerk was instructed to write the B.V.A. and congratulate them on their work.

(ii) The Council resolved to tell the Community Health Council that as far as getting people to hospital was concerned that the Village was adequately covered.

Complaints

The Clerk said that he had now looked at the scheme. If one lodged being and

one small swing was erected together with a new bench between the two walls in the order of £600 not including electrical of the lay equipment. The Council would consider this at the next meeting. The Clerk said that the greater part of the work would be the modification of the existing pavilion into a shelter. The Clerk was asked to write to Clerk of West Wiltshire Parish Council and find out if they had decided how the TUSC in the order of tables per car for the election. The Clerk had a letter from the Bournemouth 250 Club seeking a meeting with Council to discuss the old pavilion. It was decided that the Clerk should meet them in the first instance.

Any Other Business

The Clerk reported on one telegraphic application in the Parish. Extension to Televis. The Council decided no objection.

The Council resolved to write the TUSC and ask them again to give priority to local people to Council Houses in the village. The Council should also be consulted. It was also resolved to write the T.V. & A.P.C. and ask them to include this matter at their next meeting.

It was decided to ask the Housewife to complete the returns to the Gas Shelter by the end of October.

Miss Bell reported on the recent meeting of the T.V. & A.P.C. ~~meeting~~ It had been decided to assist very strongly the proposal by Southampton to buy land in the district.

The Council agreed with this proposal.

A cheque in favour of James Hamilton
(insurance) £26.00 was drawn and signed.

The Clerk reported that the £30 week for
the Recreation Ground had been received.

Balance in hand: £42.65.

There being no further business the
Chairman closed the meeting.

C. J. Santam
20th 75